2016-06-16

From: Walsh, Kellie [mailto:Kellie.Walsh@nh.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:19 AM

To: Hampstead; Hampton; Hampton 2; Hampton Falls; Hancock; Hanover; Harrisville; Hart's Location;
Haverhill; Hebron; Henniker; Hill; Hill 2; Hillsborough; Hinsdale; Holderness; Hollis; Hooksett; Hooksett 2;
Hopkinton; Hudson; Jackson; Jaffrey; Jefferson; Joyce Ingerson; Keene; Keene 2; Keene 3; Keene 4;
Kensington; Kingston; Laconia; Lancaster; Landaff; Langdon; Lebanon; Lee; Lempster; Lincoln; Lisbon;
Litchfield; Littleton; Londonderry; Loudon; Lyman; Lyme; Lyndeborough; Madbury; Madison; Manchester;
Marlborough; Mason; Meredith; Merrimack; Middleton; Middleton 2; Milan; Milford; Milton; Monroe; Mont
Vernon; Moultonborough; Nashua; Nelson; Nelson 2; New Boston; New Castle; New Castle 2; New
Durham; New Hampton; New Ipswich; New London; Newbury; Newfields; Newington; Newmarket;
Newport; Newton; Newton 2; North Hampton; North Hampton 2; Northfield; Northumberland;
Northwood; Northwood 2; Nottingham

Subject: NHOEP Annual Planning Survey

Importance: High

The New Hampshire Office of Energy and Planning (OEP) would appreciate your municipality’s
assistance in providing information about your current land use regulations and other planning-
related information by completing the enclosed 2-page survey by July 28, 2015. For the first time,
respondents will complete and submit the survey online. Please see the attached memo, which
includes a link to the online survey.

The data from the survey results will be compiled into a series of graphics, which will provide a
snapshot of the municipal land use regulations and other planning-related information across the
state.

Thank you for your assistance! Please let us know if you have any questions or comments about the
survey.

Kellie

Kellie C. Walsh, CFM

Assistant Planner

State Floodplain Program Assistant Coordinator
NH Office of Energy and Planning

Johnson Hall, 3" Floor

107 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Main: 603.271.2155 | Direct: 603.271.1755
kellie.walsh@nh.gov
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